
Sonja Smith 

Subject: FW: Additional Information for KWD 

From: Joanne Finnegan 
Sent: 20 September 2012 11:35 
To: Michael Owens 
Subject: Additional Information for KWD 

Dear Mr. Owens, 

I am contacting you in relation to our client KWD, and their Waste Licence Review Application (W0217-01/02) for their 
facility at Aughnacureen, Killarney, Co. Kerry. Further to your conversation with Brian Bruton of KWD two weeks previous, 
we would like to submit additional information for this application by the end of next week (281

h September) , prior to your 
impending visit to site in October. Would this information be considered by the EPA, to support the Waste Licence Review 
Application? 

If you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me, 

Kind regards, 
Joanne Finnegan 

Joanne Finnegan 
Design Engineer- RPS Consulting Engineers 
Lyrr Building, IDA Business and Technology Park, Mervue, 
Galway. 
Ireland 
Tel : 
Fax: 
Direct: 
Email: 
www: 

+353 (0) 91 400 200 
+353 (0) 91 400 299 
+353 (0) 91 400 109 
joanne.finneqan@rpsg roup.com 
www.rpsqroup.com/ireland 

RPS Group Ltd is a wholly owned subsidiary of RPS Group Pic. RPS Group Ltd is the parent company in the Republic of Ireland for all Irish subsidiary companies, 
namely: RPS Consulting Engineers Ltd, RPS Planning & Environment Ltd, RPS Engineering Services Ltd and RPS Mary Murphy Associates Ltd. The Registered 
Office of each company is: West Pier Business Campus, Dun Laoghaire, Co. Dublin, Ireland, and each company is registered at the Irish Companies Registration 
Office in Dublin. Details of the companies registered numbers are as follows: 
RPS Group Limited - Registration Number: 91911 
RPS Consulting Engineers Limited- Registration Number: 161581 
RPS Engineering Services Limited - Registration Number: 99795 
RPS Planning & Environment Limited - Registration Number: 160191 
RPS Mary Murphy Associates Limited - Registration Number: 260533 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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